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accepts every project submitted by its line managers and makes no attempt to prioritize the 
projects - the current system is working extremely well for them. 

• In the 2021 CBA NP repeatedly states that they have not quantified the benefits of a project in 
terms of reliability improvements (improvements in reliability metrics such as SAIDI and 
SAIFI) or costs to consumers, and not once have they quantified the risk of deferring the project 
to a future year. The NP approach appears to reflect a "trust us- we know what's best" attitude. 
NP repeatedly states that it needs these projects to meet its mandate of providing reliable power 
at least cost. However, this statement can be made about any project, and, since investment in 
plant is the major determinant of rate base, NP has an incentive to undertake projects that are 
only marginally beneficial to its customers. 

• As stated by Midgard (point 4 in section I) providing "least cost reliable services does not 
address key Board questions such as "At what unit cost are system reliability and risk profile 
improved by the project ", "Does the ratepayer value the improvement in system reliability and 
risk reduction more than the project cost?, and "How cost effective are the proposed 
improvements in system reliability and risk reduction compared to other budget items being 
proposed and other alternatives that are available?" 

o NP does not know what its customer are willing to pay for improvements in reliability 
metrics such as SAIDI and SAIFI (CA-NP-060), so does not know if ratepayers value 
the improvement in system reliability and risk reduction more than the project cost. 

o NP does not employ a methodology for prioritizing projects (CA-NP-OOS). 

o NP has done virtually no benchmarking against other utilities except in one case where 
they compare SAIDI and SAIFI to Atlantic Canada (CA-NP-007). 

o NP admits that it used no reliability risk metrics to justifY expenditures in its budget 
(CA-NP-OIO). 

o NP did no laboratory testing on equipment in its 2021 capital budget (CA-NP-OII). 

o NP cannot quantifY benefits relating to reliability versus cost (CA-NP-026). 

Every piece of equipment owned by NP might fail in 2021.The risk offailure and the impact 
offailure on consumers must be quantified if the Board is to make an informed decision on 
the Application. 

• In PUB-NP-OOI the Board requests NP to "highlight any actions that Newfoundland Power 
has taken in response to the current economic conditions within Newfoundland and Labrador 
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to control and/or reduce capital expenditures while maintaining reliable service. " Regrettably, 
NP's response to the Board is to provide a description of its approach to capital expenditures 
under "all economic conditions." NP thereby effectively dismisses the Board 's specific 
question. NP has taken no specific actions in response to the current economic conditions in 
the Province. Barring rate mitigation, NP customers are facing a potential doubling of rates 
owing to the Muskrat Falls project and are in the midst of the Covid-19 global pandemic and 
its associated economic consequences. It is important to note that NP, with guidance from the 
Board, previously did respond to difficult economic conditions in the Province brought on by 
the cod moratorium in the early 1990s (CA-NP-004), but apparently believes the current 
economic conditions in the Province, while a concern for their customers, is no concern ofNP's 
and no reason to change its business-as-usual approach. 

• What's more, it is clear that NP will continue to leverage its advantage relating to the 
asymmetry of information in the Capital Budget Process until the Board forces them to do 
otherwise. NP refuses to provide information requested by the Consumer Advocate: 

o NP objects to filing its proposed projects according to primary driver as recommended 
by Midgard. They claim that the Application "fully complies with the existing Capital 
Budget Application Guidelines and all applicable directives of the Board". In other 
words, NP will not submit information that may be helpful to the Board's review if they 
have not done it in the past, and it is not specifically identified in the current Capital 
Budget Guidelines (CA-NP-002). 

o NP objects to providing a prioritized list of projects according to primary driver as 
proposed by Midgard on the basis that "it is not relevant or necessary for a satisfactory 
understanding of the matters to be considered in this Application". In fact, NP has not 
prioritized projects even according to its own categorization methodology (CA-NP-
005). Like Midgard, the Consumer Advocate believes a prioritized list of projects is 
indeed necessary to understand the matters to be considered in the Application. That is 
why the question was asked. 

o NP objects to providing correspondence between them and CORE Engineering (CA­
NP-122), again because they claim "it is not necessary for a satisfactory understanding 
of the matters to be considered in this Application." The Consumer Advocate simply 
wants to know how much "guidance" was provided by NP to CORE Engineering. 

o NP objects to providing correspondence between them and EY (CA-NP-092), again 
because they claim "it is not necessary for a satisfactory understanding of the matters 
to be considered in this Application". It should be noted that EY will be allowed to bid 
on implementation of the $31.6 million customer service system project (CA-NP-087). 
One can hardly consider EY an independent expert under such circumstance. 
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o NP objects to providing names of witnesses on RFI responses (CA-NP-129) on the basis 
that "it is not necessary for a satisfactory understanding of the matters to be considered 
in this Application". 

• Every one of NP's roughly 200 capital projects have been approved in the past 5 years. This 
may lead NP to believe that even marginal projects can be added to its capital budgets without 
challenge, and it has an incentive to do so. As long as the Board and interveners are 
handicapped by informational asymmetry this problem will persist. NP can continue to spend 
on capital projects rather than manage its customers' money. This is especially worrisome in 
light of the realities facing the Provincial economy and the uncertainties surrounding the 
pending integration of Muskrat Falls into the island interconnected grid. When will the Board 
say "enough"? 

• CA-NP-006 shows that even without the 3 projects that NP claims are driving the increased 
capital requirements in this year's CBA, capital expenditures are forecast to increase to $120.4 
million in 2025, an increase of almost 25% over the capital budget approved for 2020 ($96.6 
million - see Schedule C, P.U.5(2020)). NP is attempting to make a $120 million budget the 
new normal going forward. This is troubling in light of the difficult and uncertain economic 
conditions in the Province. 

• The Board 's decision to separate one project, the proposed new CIS, is, like the Board's 
decision to engage Midgard, a welcome sign that NP's capital applications may be subject to 
more scrutiny than in the past. That project entails a $9 .9 million cost for 2021 and is a multi­
year project with a total estimated cost of $31.6 million. Still, exclusive of this project, NP is 
requesting $101.4 million (=$111.3 million - $9.9 million). 

3. SUMMARY OF CONSUMER ADVOCATE'S POSITION 

Given that NP's Capital Budget is deficient - Newfoundland Power has not quantified the risks of not 
proceeding with the projects in its 2021 CBA; neither has it quantified the benefits of the projects 
included in its 2021 CBA such as cost reductions owing to efficiency improvements, or improvements 
in reliability metrics such as SAID! and SAIFI. NP has not provided a prioritized list of projects as 
has been done by Hydro in its 2021 CBA. An argument could be made that the Board should reject 
the Application and require NP to re-file with project benefits and risks quantified. 

However, Midgard indicates that the Board has the authority to approve an envelope of expenditures 
rather than approve/disapprove individual projects. Midgard states that this can be done under current 
legislation and current Capital Budget Guidelines. By approving an envelope rather than individual 
projects, the Board avoids the appearance of managing the utility. Further, it forces NP to "manage" 
rather than simply "spend' its customers' money. Given the current economic conditions in the 
Province there has never been a better time to approve an envelope and send a message to NP that it 
must from this day forwardjusti£Y its CBA and "manage" its customers' money. 
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In this regard, the Consumer Advocate recommends the Board approve a budget cap limiting NP' s 
2021 capital expenditures to the level approved last year, or $96.6 million less the $9.9 million for the 
CIS, which the Board intends to treat separately. Thus, exclusive of the CIS, the capital budget for 
NP for 2021 should be $86.7 million. 

At this stage, the recommendation of the application of a cap for 2021 is meant as a one-time measure, 
pending the completion of the Midgard report and subsequent policy changes that may be made by 
the Board in light of it. 

Additionally, the Consumer Advocate recommends directing NP to re-submit its capital budget 
reflecting its prioritized list of projects within this cap. This approach avoids the appearance of the 
Board managing the utility from the regulatory chair. 

Further, the Consumer Advocate recommends that the Board serve notice to NP that in future CBAs, 
projects will only be approved if the benefits to consumers of the project in terms of cost savings 
and/or improvements in reliability metrics such as SAlOl and SAlFI, and the risks of not proceeding 
with the project are quantified. 

Yours truly, 

b~~~ . ~ .. ~ 
Dennis Browne,~~ 
Consumer Advocate ~ 
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